
Accommodations: 

Any person with a disability who needs accommodation for participation in these meetings should 
contact the Superintendent’s Office at 616.863.6557, at least five days in advance of the meeting. 

 

 

ROCKFORD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Regular Meeting – March 11, 2024 

5:30 PM 
Agenda 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

MOMENT OF SILENCE/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

RECOGNITION 

RECOGNITION 

1. Middle School Students of the Month 
2. Beyond the Rock Award Recognition 

ACTION ITEMS – CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Approval of Minutes from the February 12, 2024 regular meeting 
2. Presentation of bills in the amount of $13,405,478.45 
3. MILAF 
4. Spring Coaches 
5. Prevailing Wage Revision 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. District Calendar Approval 
2. Schools of Choice Resolution 
3. Belmont Elementary Principal Recommendation 
4. Administrator Retirement 
5. Furniture 
6. Curriculum Resource Recommendation 
7. Emergency Elevator Repair at East Rockford Middle School Resolution 

OLD BUSINESS 

REPORTS 

1. Student Representative Report 
2. Committee Reports 
3. Collaborative Team Reports 
4. Construction Update 

 

RECOGNITION OF VISITORS AND HEARING OF PEOPLE PRESENT 

SUPERINTENDENT REMARKS 

ADJOURNMENT 



Meeting Minutes – Regular Meeting 

February 12, 2024 

Date | time Monday – February 12, 2024 | 5:30 p.m. 

Location Administration Boardroom 
Meeting called to order at 5:30 pm with a moment of silence and the Pledge of Allegiance by President Folsom 

In Attendance 

Board of Education: Kelley Freridge, Barb Helms, Jake Himmelspach, Jarrod Folsom, Nick Reichenbach, Tricia 

Anderson. 

Regrets:  Christie Ramsey 

Administration: Dr. Steve Matthews, Mike Ramm, Allison Clements, Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford, Jill Avink 

Adoption of Agenda 

Motion to approve agenda by Jake Himmelspach with support by Tricia Anderson. Motion passed 

unanimously. 

Recognition 

A video was played honoring the Middle School Students of the Month for both January and February. 

Mandy Scott was recognized for being the Michigan Vocal Teacher of the Year. 

Consent Agenda 

Motion to approve by Kelley Freridge, with support by Jake Himmelspach. Motion passed unanimously. 

• Approval of minutes from January 15, 2024 meeting

• Payment of bills in the amount of $12,657,057.48

• Certified Staff Resignation

• Petition to Strike Delinquent Taxes

New Business 

RHS Tennis Courts Bid Approval 

Executive Director of Business and Operations, Allison Clements introduced representatives from OAK 

Construction, GMB Architecture and Rockford Public Schools Director of Operations.  Jared Gauss 

from OAK showed a layout of the new tennis courts and explained the logistics of the area.  12 new 

tennis courts will be added just behind the weight room at the High School with the existing courts 

remaining until the project of the new courts is complete.  The old courts will then be removed and 

become green space.  The project will be finished in early August in time for the fall season.  

Motion to approve by Nick Reichenbach with support by Tricia Anderson.  Motion passed 

unanimously.  



Board of Education Regular Meeting 

February 12, 2024 

Valley View Bus Loop and Parking Lot Concept Approval 

This project is an opportunity to remove some portables and do some paving work and bus loop 

reconfiguration. Tom VanDeGriend from GMB Architecture showed a view of the site concept and the 

enlargement of the loop to make more room for buses and making it safer for the students on the 

sidewalk.  This will also increase the parent loop which will help with traffic in the road. This project 

will be done before the start of the 2024-2025 school year. Bid process will begin February 28 with the 

final approval on the March Board Agenda. 

Motion to approve by Kelley Freridge with support by Jake Himmelspach.  Motion passed 

unanimously.  

Classroom A/V Multimedia System Bid Approval 

Executive Director of Business and Operations, Allison Clements introduced Chris Meuser from 

Communications By Design and Rockford Public Schools Director of Operational Technology, Bob 

Stull.  This is a District wide improvement project of the classroom A/V system adding new projectors, 

screens and upgrading A/V components that allows wireless connections from laptops to the screen. 

Also adding new laptop docking stations in each room and adding teacher amplification to make every 

room consistent. This is a continuation of the same design that was implemented at Meadow Ridge and 

Belmont. 

Motion to approve by Kelley Freridge with support by Jake Himmelspach.  Motion passed 

unanimously.  

Bond Refunding Ratifying Resolution 

Executive Director of Business and Operations, Allison Clements talked about the refinancing of some 

bonds with very successful bond pricing. 

Motion to approve by Nick Reichenbach with support by Tricia Anderson. Motion passed 

unanimously by a roll call vote. 

Capital Improvement Fund Resolution for Prevailing Wage 

Superintendent, Dr. Steve Matthews talked about some legislative changes that were passed in the fall 

regarding prevailing wage. Allison Clements explained how the new prevailing wage set by the State 

of Michigan will impact Rockford Public Schools projects. 

Motion to approve by Kelley Freridge with support by Nick Reichenbach.  Motion passed unanimously 

by a roll call vote. 

MASB Labor Strategies Update 

Nick Reichenbach attended the MASB Labor Conference and gave an update. The meeting covered the 

PARA Act along with discussions around evaluations. 



Board of Education Regular Meeting  

February 12, 2024 

Furniture Purchase 

Assistant Superintendent, Mike Ramm talked about the furniture purchase as the district updates 

learning environments. This bid is for Teacher furniture for Edgerton Trails, Roguewood Elementary 

and Valley View Elementary. Student furniture for Valley View is also in the packet. This is the second 

large bid with one more scheduled for the March Board meeting. 

Motion to approve by Kelley Freridge with support by Tricia Anderson.   

Motion passed with a roll call vote of 6 yes and 1 abstained. 

 

Old Business 

Special Policy Updates 

Special policy updates are being presented to the board for a second reading.  Dr. Korie Wilson-

Crawford explained that these policies help us stay aligned with current school codes. These updates 

are regarding evaluations and PERA updates which take effect on February 13, 2024. There are ten 

policy changes.  

Motion to approve by Jake Himmelspach with support by Tricia Anderson.  Motion passed 

unanimously.  

Attendance Boundaries 

Dr. Steve Matthews discussed the new elementary boundary lines with the new school opening in 

August 2024.  After several district meetings there were three exceptions made. The district will begin 

the communication process this week.  Every resident family with an elementary school student will 

receive an email that includes a link of the new boundary lines and what their new resident building 

will be. In District Transfer instructions will be included in the email with a link to complete the In-

District Transfer form.  

School of Choice will open after the In District Transfer window closes. 

Dr. Matthews asked the Board to approve the new attendance boundary lines. 

Motion to approve by Jake Himmelspach with support by Barb Helms.  Motion passed unanimously 

 

 

Reports 

Student Representative Report 

Camille Dahlke updated the board on the many current events that have been taking place across the 

district.  The Choral Gala took place on February 11th having the High School students collaborating 

with the Middle School students. Tickets are on sale for the musical Mamma Mia which will take place 

in March.  

 

 

 



Board of Education Regular Meeting  

February 12, 2024 

Collaborative Team Reports 

Meadow Ridge Elementary Principal, Blake Bowman discussed the two pilots in English Language 

Arts. Phoenix the counseling dog has joined the Lakes Elementary Staff.  Mr. Bowman also talked 

about the NWEA assessment with a future date for a data summit meeting. Martin Luther King Day 

was celebrated with a feature on the local news. Parent teacher conferences will be at the end of the 

second trimester. Belmont fourth graders participated at Zoo School for a week. Roguewood 

Elementary recently went to see the Peter Pan play.  Crestwood is launching their Book Bingo in 

March. Meadow Ridge was the winner of the battle of the books. Meadow Ridge is one of 5 schools that 

have been recognized with an early literacy award. 

Rockford Freshman Center Principal, Dr. Kelly Amshey shared that the process of welcoming the next 

group of students for 2024-2025. Secondary is also actively engaged in NWEA and at the Middle 

Schools Dibels as well. State assessments are right around the corner. North Middle School making the 

most of their RAM time in a variety of ways. River Valley Academy is looking into the college and 

career prep by helping students get ready for mock interviews. Student appreciation week was held at 

Rockford Freshman Center to recognize the students for all of their hard work. It was great to see all of 

the parents that attended Parent/Teacher conferences. The district Solo and Ensemble was held on 

Saturday where band students, orchestra students and vocal music students were competing. 

 

Recognition of Visitors & Hearing of People Present 

The following community members addressed the Board of Education.  

Spencer Hayes    Emily Whalen   Charlie Curtis 

Shannon Tanis   Andrea Jacobson       

Adjournment 

Superintendents Comments – Dr. Matthews shared news of North Rockford Middle School having 10 

students that have artwork in the Michigan Art Education Association Region 9 show. Dr. Matthews 

also talked about the continuing strategic planning process with a district on line survey, focus groups 

of parents, students and community members and moving on to analyzing the data collected. Dr 

Matthews also shared information about his trip to Guatemala.  

 

President Jarrod Folsom adjourned the meeting at 7:06 PM 

 

    

Recording Secretary Secretary, Board of Education 

 



BOARD REPORT ON DISBURSEMENTS
    

  DATE:  2/5/2024 3/4/2024

PAYROLL

GENERAL FUND NET PAYROLL 17 & 18 3,236,489.30
FOOD SERVICE 17 & 18 81,656.36
ATHLETIC FUND 17 & 18 163,478.73

TOTAL  ALL FUNDS 17 & 18 3,481,624.39

ALL FUNDS:
FEDERAL TAX          $ 335,841.07
SOCIAL SECURITY TAX-MEDICARE TAX $ 743,680.38
STATE TAX                $ 170,738.97
TOTAL $ 1,250,260.42

$ 4,731,884.81

BLUE CROSS INSURANCE $ 39,634.74
NVA/NATIONAL VISION   $
ADN ADMIN(DENTAL) ADMIN FEES $ 5,801.00
MESSA (VSP/MED/ LIFE) $ 853,040.47
NATIONAL INSURANCE SVCS(L TERM DISABILITY $ 33,676.85
RETIREMENT PAYROLL  $ 2,848,580.11 $ 3,780,733.17
                

UTILITIES:
DTE ENERGY 35,795.21
CONSUMERS ENERGY $ 117,122.71
BP ENERGY (FORMERLY EDF ENERGY) BULK FUE$ 31,744.47 $ 184,662.39

BAL ON  GEN FUND CREDIT CARD # $ $ 0.00
                                                                                                                                                                                                         
KENT ISD-ITINERANTS 326,526.38
KENT ISD-TRANSPORTATION 108,079.25

$ 434,605.63

TOTAL OF ABOVE $ 9,131,886.00
BALANCE OF TOTAL GENERAL FUND 356,652.08
SINKING FUND REG CKS 0.00
SINKING FUND ACH CKS 0.00
SINKING FUND CREDIT CARD 0.00
2023 BOND REG CKS 657,683.78
2023 BOND ACH CKS 2,810,380.59
2023 BOND CREDIT CARD 14,249.94
GENERAL FUND ACH CKS 75,000.00
GENERAL FUND CREDIT CARD 359,626.06
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 13,405,478.45



Memorandum 

To: Rockford Public Schools Board of Education 

From: Dr. Steve Matthews, Superintendent 

Date: March 11, 2024 

Subject: MiLAF Board of Trustees appointment 

Allison Clements has been appointed to the Michigan Liquid Asset Fund + (MiLAF+) Board of Trustees. 
This fund invests funds from school districts and municipalities from across the state of Michigan. Ms. 
Clements will be part of a board that has tremendous influence on the financial health of schools and 
municipalities. 

Mike Cuneo was a member of the MiLAF+ board for many years. 

We bring this as a consent item so that the board can support this appointment. 

Office of the Superintendent 
Dr. Steve Matthews, Superintendent 
350 N. Main Street  Rockford, MI 49341Phone: 
616.863.6554  Fax: 616.863.6355 



Human Resources Department 
Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent 

350 N. Main Street  Rockford, MI 49341 
Phone: 616.863.6554  Fax: 616.863.6355 

Memorandum
To: Dr. Steven Matthews, Superintendent 

From: Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources 

Date: March 11, 2024 

Subject: 2023-2024 HIGH SCHOOL EXTRA-DUTY SPRING COACHING RECOMMENDATIONS 

SPORT POSITION NAME 

BASEBALL Head Coach Matthew Vriesenga 

JV Coach Steve Dengler 

Freshman Coach Maxwell Crimp 

CREW (BOYS AND GIRLS) Boys Head Coach Cameron McKee 

Girls Head Coach POSTED 

Boys Assistant Coach POSTED 

Girls Assistant Coach Josie Dickerson 

GOLF (BOYS) Head Coach Christopher Schoder 

JV Coach (A) Bill Crane 

JV Coach (B) Christopher Behrendt 

LACROSSE (BOYS) Head Coach Stephen Pratt 

JV (A) Coach Kevin Hieshetter 

JV (B) Coach Samuel Klinsky 

LACROSSE (GIRLS) Head Coach Mark Neumen 

JV Coach Alyssa Davison 

RUGBY Head Coach Shawn Gent 

SOCCER (GIRLS) Head Coach Stuart Quackenbush 

JV Coach Avery Milo 

Freshman Coach POSTED 

SOFTBALL Head Coach Michal Huizenga 

JV Coach April Feldman 

Freshman Coach Marcie McCann 



SPORT POSITION NAME 

TENNIS (GIRLS) Head Coach Tom Huizing 

JV Coach Hope Clancy 

TRACK Boys Head Coach Sean O’Brien 

Girls Head Coach Sean O’Brien 

Boys Assistant Coach Randy Vanderveen 

Girls Assistant Coach Alex Rosenau 

Assistant Coach Dave Hodgkinson 

WATER POLO (GIRLS) Head Coach Katie Clarin 

JV Coach Jerrad Reickard 

Assistant Coach Alexis Chisholm 



Human Resources Department 
Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent 

350 N. Main Street  Rockford, MI 49341 
Phone: 616.863.6554  Fax: 616.863.6355 

Memorandum 
To: Dr. Steven Matthews, Superintendent 

From: Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources 

Date: March 11, 2024 

Subject: 2023-2024 MIDDLE SCHOOL EXTRA DUTY SPRING COACHING RECOMMENDATIONS 

SPORT SCHOOL POSITION NAME 

TENNIS (GIRLS) East Middle Head Coach Amy Banfield 

North Middle Head Coach Jami Dondit 

TRACK East Middle Head Boys Coach Shayne Dove 

Head Girls Coach Jodi Ramos 

Assistant Coach Murphy Hodder 

Assistant Coach Erin Cole 

North Middle Head Boy Coach Ben Watson 

Head Girls Coach Emily Weinman 

Assistant Coach Aaron Karsies 

Assistant Coach Joe Trolla 









Human Resources Department 
Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent 

350 N. Main Street  Rockford, MI 49341 
Phone: 616.863.6554  Fax: 616.863.6355 

www.rockfordschools.org 

Memorandum
To: Dr. Steve Matthews, Superintendent 
From: Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources 
Date: March 7, 2024 
Subject: 24-25 Calendar 

Attached to this memorandum you will find a draft calendar for consideration at the Board of Education 
meeting on March 11, 2024.   

This calendar stems from collaborative conversations with REA and provides a similar calendar to that 
which was approved for the 2023-2024 school year, with some notable changes which are highlighted 
below. All parties are at consensus with the draft calendar presented.  

Most noteworthy, this calendar 12 early release days and two half days. The decrease in early release 
days is in an effort to respond to community feedback. You will also note that the early release days are 
placed more strategically, so as to avoid multiple disruptions in the same week for families while still 
allowing our staff the needed time to collaborate and adjust instruction to meet the needs of students.  

Additionally, we will begin school one week before the Labor Day holiday as opposed to two weeks before 
Labor Day, which allows us to capture additional instructional time in June before we recess for summer.  

We look forward to discussing this calendar and how it will help our district support student learning for 
the 2024-2025 school year.  



RPS 2024/25 School Calendar - DRAFT 
August 2024 September 2024 October 2024 November 2024 

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 
1 2 3 1 2 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 5 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 
29 30 27 28 29 30 31 

December 2024 January 2025 February 2025 March 2025 
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 

1 2 3 4 1 1 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 144 15 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 
29 30 31 30 31 

April 2025 May 2025 June 2025 July 2025 
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 

1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 5 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

27 28 29 30 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 

29 30 27 28 29 30 31 

Aug. 14,15,16 New Staff 
Orientation Nov. 27,28,29 No School (Thanksgiving) April 7-11 No School (Spring Break) Half Days 

6/5. 6/6 PD Early Release 
Sep 11,25; Oct. 9,23; 

Nov. 13; Dec. 11; 
Feb.5, 26; Mar. 12, 26; 

Apr. 23; May 7 

Aug. 20,21 All Staff Report PD Dec. 23-Jan 5 
Jan. 20 

No School (Winter Break) 
No Students (Staff PD) 

May 23, 
26 No School (Memorial Day)  9/18, 10/16, 12/4, 2/19, 3/19, 

4/16, 5/14 are district wide 1-
hour staff meetings/PLC 
meetings after school. 

Aug. 26 
Aug. 30 

First Student Day 
No School Feb. 14,17 No School 

(Mid-Winter Break) 
June 6 
June 9-13 

Last Day of School 
Reserved for Make-up days 

Sept. 2 No School (Labor 
Day) Apr 3, 4 No School 



Rockford Public Schools 350 N. Main Street Rockford, MI  49341 

SCHOOLS OF CHOICE 
RESOLUTIONS 

OPT OUT OF SECTION 105 
Motion was made by ____________, supported by ____________, that the 

Board of Education exercise the option permitted by Section 105 of the State School 
Aid Act of 1979, as amended by Public Act 300 of 1996, to not accept Section 105 
applications of non-resident students from outside our district, for purposes of 
operating an intermediate school district-wide schools of choice program in 
accordance with Section 105 for the 2024-25 school year. 

OPT INTO SECTION 105C 
Motion was made by ____________, supported by ____________, that the 

Board of Education exercise the option permitted by Section 105c of the State 
School Aid Act, Public Act 119 of 1999, as amended by Public Act 297 of 2000, to 
accept applications for enrollment of residents of contiguous intermediate school 
districts for the 2024-25 school year under Section 105c. 

OPT INTO THE KENT ISD COLLABORATIVE SCHOOLS OF CHOICE PROGRAM 
Motion was made by ____________, supported by ____________, that the 

Board of Education will participate in the Kent Intermediate School District 
Collaborative Schools of Choice Program for the 2024-25 school year. 

Roll call vote was taken separately on each motion.  All motions carried 
unanimously. 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
ROCKFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

By 
Christie Ramsey, Secretary 

Date: March 11, 2024 



Human Resources Department 
Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent 

350 N. Main Street  Rockford, MI 49341 
Phone: 616.863.6554  Fax: 616.863.6355 

www.rockfordschools.org 

Memorandum
To: Dr. Steven Matthews, Superintendent 
From: Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources 
Date: March 7, 2024 
Subject: Belmont Elementary School Principal 

In February of 2024, I met with the staff of Belmont Elementary School to begin the process of profiling a 
new elementary principal to join the building. The consensus of the staff at the building was that there 
was a strong internal candidate that they wished the district consider for the position. From that 
feedback, the district executive cabinet met and interviewed Mrs. Rachel DeKuiper. It is based upon these 
interactions that I bring a recommendation forth on behalf of cabinet. 

It is with great excitement that I recommend to you Mrs. Rachel DeKuiper for the position of Belmont 
Elementary School Principal. Mrs. DeKuiper comes with a variety of teaching and leadership experience 
from working with elementary learners as a 3rd, 4th and 5th grade teacher to leading as both an 
instructional coach and assistant principal. She is an exceptional candidate to serve as the leader of 
Belmont Elementary School.  

Mrs. DeKuiper has served students in many ways. She has been a teacher, a reading coordinator, director 
of the Rockford Book Bus, coordinator for the Hoops for Haiti philanthropic events, instructional coach, 
and, most recently, assistant principal at Rockford High School. She has also received accolades as the RPS 
Teacher of the Year and has received the RPS Humanitarian award. 

During her tenure with the district, Mrs. DeKuiper has always worked to serve staff, students and families. 
She exhibits care and concern for all she encounters and is known to always seek solutions when 
challenges arise. She has a excellent rapport with staff, students and the community and a high relational 
capacity. I know she will continue to be a great asset to the District’s Administrative Team and Belmont 
Elementary School in this new role.  











































































Middle School Social Studies
Curriculum Resource 

Recommendation
March 11, 2024





Collaborative Process
Social Studies Team

All RPS 6th-8th Grade Social Studies Teachers

Curriculum Review Team  
Owen Farney | Grace Hearl | Murphy Hodder |  Ali McDuffee |  Lindsay Merrill | Sara Scarbnick | Connor Thompson

Gilbert Torres | Susan Trotter | Tiffany Sjoerdsma | Amie Santillan | Lissa Weidenfeller | Mike Ramm

Pilot Participants 
Brian Barr | Heather Barr | Mary Cory | Rebecca Cronin | Jenny Deuel | Owen Farney | Danielle Fulton-Reed | 

Erin Gauthier | Grace Hearl | Murphy Hodder |  Paula Kinsey | Ali McDuffee |  Lindsay Merrill | Sara Scarbnick | 
Kristin Tomlin | Connor Thompson | Gilbert Torres | Susan Trotter 

Administration
 Adam Burkholder | Amie Santillan | Lissa Weidenfeller | Mike Ramm





Consensus Norms
Core Values/

Collective Commitments





Purpose Use our RPS Middle School 
Social Studies Evaluation 
Rubric based on teacher 
input, state/district 
expectations, & curriculum 
research to evaluate multiple 
Social Studies Curriculums.





National State Local 

Source 1: 
C3 Framework Introduction 

(2013)

Source 2: 
2019 Michigan State Standards

Source 3: 
Essential Practices for 
Disciplinary Literacy 
v. 1 (2019) & v. 2 (2021)

Source 4: 
RAMS XI (2021)





Evaluation Rubric



Social Studies Curriculum Overviews



Whole Group
Guiding Principles, S&D Guidance, & Research

Yes, I Agree Disagree Undecided



Share 
Out !

1. Rating by Word Totals
2. Rating by # Average
3. Wonderings/Questions
4. Any highlights?



Consensus 
Statements 



McGraw Hill: Exploring Geography & Global Issues
Voices & Perspectives



TCI: Geography & History Alive



Data Day Team Review

● Student Feedback
● Staff Feedback
● Observational Feedback

○ SS Staff, Instructional Coaches, Administration



NORTH STAR
Establish a Middle School Social Studies GVC aligned 

with the 2019 Michigan SS Standards that embeds inquiry 
foundational skills (questions, sourcing, argumentation, 

communication, and action) and disciplinary literacy.

Slide deck Slide deck





PLC & District Characteristic Rubric

Work with Piloting 
Team to complete 
rubric

McGraw Hill TCI



Middle School Social Studies Evaluation Rubric



NORTH STAR
Establish a Middle School Social Studies 
GVC aligned with the 2019 Michigan SS 

Standards that embeds inquiry 
foundational skills (questions, sourcing, 

argumentation, communication, and 
action) and disciplinary literacy.



NORTH STAR

Establish a Middle School Social Studies 
GVC aligned with the 2019 Michigan SS 

Standards that embeds inquiry 
foundational skills (questions, sourcing, 

argumentation, communication, and 
action) and disciplinary literacy.

NEXT STEPS

Begin full implementation process with 
continued focus on North Star!

● Professional Learning for all SS Staff
● Technology implementation
● Resource ordering, barcoding, & distribution 
● Structured continued professional learning 

for staff for next two years. 
○ Unit planning
○ Assessments
○ Instructional Strategies
○ ….and more! 



Social Studies Team at Work!!!

Thank You for Making a Difference for          OUR 
KIDS!



March 11, 2024

English 9
Recommendation



Why Pre-AP?
● College Board framework
● Consistent student experience
● High-rigor
● Skill-focused
● Aligned with AP Seminar

  

Our Needs:
● Support PLC Inquiry Cycle
● Guaranteed Curriculum
● Viable Curriculum
● Aligned with AP Seminar

  



Collaborative Process
English Team

All RPS 9th Grade English Teachers

Curriculum Review Team  
Erin Kraker | Andy Martin | Marcy Mayle | Elizabeth Switzer  |  Tom Van Bragt

Kelly Amshey | Sharon Wells

Pilot Participants 
Erin Kraker | Andy Martin | Marcy Mayle | Elizabeth Switzer  |  Tom Van Bragt

Administration
 Kelly Amshey |  Derek Dillon | Mike Ramm | Sharon Wells 





National State Local 

Source 1: 
C3 Framework Introduction 

(2013)

Source 2: 
2019 Michigan State Standards

Source 3: 
Essential Practices for 
Disciplinary Literacy 
v. 1 (2019) & v. 2 (2021)

Source 4: 
RAMS XI (2021)









RPS Board of Education Curriculum and Instruction Council
February 15, 2024

Meeting Location: Administration Building Meeting Time: 7:30 a.m.

Attendance: Mike Ramm, Kelley Freridge, Sharon Wells, (7:30-7:51 & 8:04-8:12), Kelly Amshey
(7:30-7:51), Lisa Weidenfeller ( 7:52-8:06), Tom VanBragt (7:30-7:51), Korie Wilson-Crawford (8:11 - 8:20)
and Tracy Ignasiak (recorder)

Kelley called the meeting to order at 7:36 a.m.

A moment of silence was observed.

Jarod Folsom and Tricia Anderson were unable to attend, however, the meeting was recorded for Jarrod
and Tricia to review.

Welcome
Mike Ramm welcomed all in attendance and shared the purpose of the Board Curriculum and Instruction
Council meetings was to engage the RPS Board of Education (BOE) committee members in updates and
inquiry about new and ongoing curriculum and instruction initiatives focused on improving student
learning for all.

RFC Pre-AP Curriculum Alignment Adoption
Topic Objective: Provide an overview of review rationale and selection criteria regarding ELA curriculum

adoption for all 9th grade students.

Details:

● Kelly Amshey reinforced that the district wants a consistent experience for all 9th grade students
in regards to the ELA curriculum regardless of teacher or trimester. This experience should set
high expectations for learning and result in students having a set of skills that would lend to
preparing them for the AP Seminar ELA course in 10th grade.

● Kelly provided an update about characteristics of the Pre-AP pilot process which includes all RFC
teachers.

● Tom VanBragt, a 9th grade ELA teacher, stated the timing of the end of the 2nd trimester will
complete the pilot and he has noticed his students are writing better than they ever have before.
The curriculum pieces together and builds upon itself to culminate in remarkable work that our
students are doing evidenced by their deep thinking and writing skills.

● At a recent early release, Sharon Wells provided materials to the 9th grade ELA team to evaluate
the curriculum alignment and they were also given a private survey. The results of the survey
showed that all teachers were in support of adopting the Pre-AP curriculum for the upcoming
school year.



● Recommendation of the council is to move forward with adopting the College Board Pre-AP
curriculum beginning with the 24-25 school year based on the evidence of student learning
benefits.

● Kelley supports the recommendation and the council will require input from Tricia and Jarod
after they review the recorded meeting.

Middle School Social Studies Resource Recommendation
Topic Objective: Provide an overview of review rationale and selection criteria regarding social studies

curriculum adoption for all middle school students.

Details:

● Lissa Weidenfeller reminded the council of the pilot process and provided an update as to where

in the process the middle school social studies pilot currently stands.

● Lissa reminded the council of the district’s need for a guaranteed and viable social studies

curriculum that aligns directly with State of Michigan Content Standards. The district is

concluding a pilot process of curriculum from TCI and McGraw Hill, two of the most popular

resources in West Michigan schools.

● Through a consensus selection process from pilot teachers, the district has recommended

moving forward with McGraw Hill. One key element is that this resource more easily provides

immediate data that assists in the PLC collaborative process. It also aligns completely to the

state standards. In addition, the curriculum provides a version written in Spanish that the

Spanish Immersion teachers have reviewed and they are very excited about.

● Recommendation of the council is to move forward with adopting the McGraw Hill middle

school social studies resources beginning after spring break of this year based on the evidence of

student learning benefits and alignment with the state of Michigan standards.

● Mike Ramm reminded the council this curriculum will round out resource adoptions for all core

areas at the middle school level. This was a three year process.

● Kelley supports the recommendation and the council will require input from Tricia and Jarod

after they review the recorded meeting

Elementary Literacy Curriculum Review Update
Topic Objective: Update the council on the elementary literacy piloting process, timeline and early
observations.

Details:

● Sharon Wells reminded the council of the pilot process and provided an update as to where in

the process the elementary literacy pilot currently stands.

● The pilot is half way through the 8-week process which includes 47 teachers and approximately

1,000 students. At this mid-point, teachers were given a survey that has provided positive

feedback and both resource companies have also provided mid-point training with Q&A

opportunities.

● Both curriculum resources involved in the pilot meet all 5 pillars of fluency and raise learning

expectations for students while supporting instructors with adequate materials.

● The state released grant money available for the next two years for districts to support literacy

review, curriculum purchase and professional development. We have applied for this grant

money and expect to receive it, funding a large portion of this endeavor.

● The pilot will be complete this spring and a purchase recommendation will be brought to the

Board of Education for monies outside of what will be available through the grant.



2024/25 School Year District Calendar
Topic Objective: Discuss observations and reflections from the 2023-24 calendar and to provide
rationale behind the draft of the 2024-25 calendar.

Details:

● Korie Wilson-Crawford presented a draft of the 2024-2025 school calendar to the council which

was created with combined, collaborative effort with the REA.

● Noted differences

○ Start-day of 8/26/24 which is one week before Labor Day as opposed to two weeks

before Labor Day as was the case for the 23-24 school year.

○ The last day of school is scheduled for 6/6/25 as opposed to 5/30/2025.

○ 13 early release days compared to the 18 early release days from the 23-24 school year

■ The district took community feedback into consideration where early releases

didn’t “make sense” but yet scheduled them to still promote the 2 week inquiry.

○ 1/20/25 Martin Luther King (MLK) Day will be a day off for students and a professional

learning day for staff focused on cultural awareness and student belonging. We feel this

change will give us increased opportunity to honor the holiday and align district

knowledge and classroom lessons around Dr. King’s teachings.

○ The Friday before Memorial Day is now a non-report day for students and staff

● Mid-winter break will remain intact, as well as the remaining school breaks which align with the

KISD calendar which we are required to follow.

● Para professional and support staff professional development will occur on an early release day,

once a trimester, as is the case for the 23-24 school year, and the calendar is set in collaboration

with RESPA.

● The 24-25 draft calendar will go to the Board of Education in the March for approval.

24/25 Proposed Dates Board of Education Curriculum and Council Meetings
Topic Objective: Provide proposed dates for council meetings for the 24/25 school year.

Details:

Proposed Dates:

● October 10, 2024

● December 12, 2024

● February 6, 2025

● May 8, 2025

Due to Tricia and Jarod’s absences, the council will address the proposed dates at the next meeting held
on May 9, 2024.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:20 a.m.



Human Resources Department 
    Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant 

Superintendent 
350 N. Main Street  Rockford, MI 49341 

Phone: 616.863.6554  Fax: 616.863.6355 

www.rockfordschools.org 

HUMAN RESOURCES COMMITTEE MEETING 
8:00 a.m., Administration Office 
February 22, 2024 

Present: Jake Himmelspach, Kelley Freridge, Nick Reichenbach, Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford, 
Jill Avink (recorder). 

cc: Board members 
Central office administrators 

SUMMARY AGENDA ITEMS 
Korie Wilson-Crawford welcomed everyone.  Kelley Freridge called the meeting to 
order at 8:00 am 

Welcome 

Jake moved and Nick supported the approval of the February 22, 2024 meeting 
agenda 

Approval of 
02/22/2024 agenda 

Nick moved and Jake supported the approval of the December 6, 2023 minutes Approval of 
12/06/2023 Minutes 

Korie provided an update of our employee’s responses to letters of intent. 
The district will have a very low number of employees leaving by retiring, 
resigning, leave of absences, etc. 

Korie started bargaining with RESP and REA. 

Only minor personnel matters that have been handled. No concerns from the 
Board. 

Korie presented a draft of the 2024-2025 district calendar.  The calendar will 
go to the board at the March meeting. 

Staffing Projection for 
2024-2025 

Negotiations Update 

Staffing Issues 

Other 

Kelley Freridge adjourned the meeting at 9:00 am Adjournment 


	Agenda - Regular Meeting 031124
	Board Meeting Minutes February 12, 2024
	BOARD COVER SHEET
	BOARD

	DOCUMENTATION
	RETIREMENT
	2023 BOND REG CHECKS
	2023 BOND MANUAL CHECKS
	2023 BOND CREDIT CARD
	GENERAL FUND MANUAL CHECK
	GENERAL FUND CREDIT CARD
	GENERAL FUND CREDIT CARD

	GENERAL FUND CHECKS

	MiLAF
	Spring 2024 Coaches
	High School Spring - 2023-2024 - Board Copy
	Middle School Spring 2024- Board Copy

	Memo Calendar 24.25
	Memorandum

	2024-2025 RPS Calendar -DRAFT
	NB - SOC Resolution
	BOARD OF EDUCATION

	DeKuiper Principal Recommendation
	Memorandum

	Memo Furniture
	Documentation Furniture
	Resolution - Emergency Elevator Part Replacement
	February 15, 2024 Curriculum and Instruction Council Minutes
	February 22, 2024 Minutes



